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Dyuchek, N_!ichael

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Mike -

VanDenHeuvel, Mike

Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:52 AM

Duchek, Michael; Champagne, Rick
Amendment Drafting Request to SSA1 to SB 15

Following up on a voicemail | just left you, | wanted to request that LRB draft the following amendments that have been
drafted to ASA1 to AB 42 to SSA1 to SB 15 in case the senate bill is brought up for debate during tomorrow’s Assembly

floor session. Unless otherwise noted below, a straight re-draft to the senate proposal should be fine. Feel free to call

with any questions, thanks!

1 - LRBa0447/1 — Please change restriction on contracting with person who is a lobbyist from the preceding 5 years to

the preceding 1 year.

2 —LRBa0450/1

3 — LRBz0451/1 — Please draft the amendment to only include long-term savings. That’s to say, please cut “short-term”

4 — | RBa0446/1

5 — LRBa0448/1

6 —LRBa0477/1

7 — LRBa0457/1

8 — LRBa0445/1

Mike VanDenHeuvel

Office of Rep. Dianne Hesselbein

Assistant Democratic Leader
(608) 266-5340
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT-3,
TO-ASSEMBLEY-SUBSTITUTE-AMENDMENT-1,—
TQ ASSEMBLY BILL 42 /5
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May 2, 2017 - Offered by Representatives HESSELBEIN, ZAMARRIPA, SINICKI, OHNSTAD
and DOYLE.
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At the locations indicated, amend the/substitute amendmenyés follows:
A

1. Page 10, line 19: after “and shall” insert “ subject to par. (e),”.
2. Page 10, line 20: delete “that is not an agency”.

3. Page 12, line 11: after that line insert:

“(e) An independent economic impact analysis may not be prepared by any of
the following:

1. An agency.

2. A person who is a principal, as defined in s. 13.62 (12), or who has filed a

registration statement under s. 1364\1f1any of the immédiaféij‘f&}:)recedih’g5 yifibs)”.
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4. Page 18, line 24: delete “shall contract with a person that is not an agency”
and substitute “shall, subject to s. 227.137 (4m) (e), contract with a person”.

(END)




